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MEMO

TO: Dee Bruemmer
County Administrator

FROM: Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: Resolution Authorizing Engineer to Sign the Railroad Project Agreement

DATE: June 7, 2012

A resolution authorizing the County Engineer to sign the lowa Interstate Railroad Project agreement to
repair crossing surfaces at 110™ Av, Scott County.

The cost for the project is $65,769.49. Scott County will be paying 20% ($13,153.90). These dollars will
come from the Roads FY2012 budget. In addition to the 20% there will be costs for the new approaches to
the crossing.
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THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT
THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
June 7, 2012

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE COUNTY ENGINEER TO SIGN THE IOWA

INTERSTATE RAILROAD AGREEMENT FOR CROSSING SURFACE REPAIRS
ON 110™ AV, SCOTT COUNTY.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

SECTION 1. That the County Engineer be authorized to sign the

lowa Interstate Railroad Agreement for repair of crossing

Surfaces at the 110" Av crossing, Scott County.

SECTION 2. That this resolution shall take effect immediately.
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